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January 15, 2008

Antelope Valley Groundwater Attorneys
Via posting to e-filing Web site

Re:  Antelope Valley Litigation — Request for Technical Committee Information

Dear Fellow Counsel:

As I discussed at yesterday’s case management conference, I represent a named landowner
cross-defendant in this litigation, namely Copa de Oro Land Company. During yesterday’s
conference, apparently on-going settlement discussions and technical committee proceedings were
mentioned. To date, I have been unable to obtain any substantive information concerning those
settlement discussions or participation in the technical committee. I respectfully request that
information be circulated, through this Web site or otherwise, that indicates how cross-defendants
who are relatively new to the case may participate in those activities.

ind\regards,

Rxl S. Bezerra
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